STORRINGTON & SULLINGTON PARISH COUNCIL
THE PARISH HALL, THAKEHAM ROAD, STORRINGTON, WEST SUSSEX, RH20 3PP
www.storrington-pc.gov.uk
Telephone: 01903 746547  e-mail: office@storrington-pc.gov.uk
Clerk: Mrs Tracey Euesden







To the tendering contractor



Dear Sirs,


Re: Storrington Public Toilet, Library Car Park, North Street, Storrington, West Sussex


Storrington & Sullington Parish Council would like to invite contractors to tender for the construction of a new public toilet convenience at the Library Car Park, North Street, Storrington. 


We hereby invite you to submit your fixed priced tender for the above.
The tender documents to include the following specification and drawings: -


20-100_Site Block & Location Plan
20-101_Proposed General Arrangement Plan & Elevations
20-102_Proposed Section
Structural Engineer’s Details & Calculations



The tendered sum is to include for all works as detailed on the enclosed drawings and specifications within the Pre-Construction Information Pack. Structural Engineers calculations includes design details. Some electrical/mechanical design intent has been shown on drawings, see contract description.
The appointed Contractor will take responsibility for All relevant Building Regulation Inspections and issue of completion certificates. 


Your tender is to be returned to; 

Storrington &Sullington Parish Council
Mrs Tracey Euesden - Clerk
The Parish Hall, 
Thakeham Rd, 
Storrington,
West Sussex, 
RH20 3PP
Tel: 01903 746547
Email: office@storrington-pc.gov.uk


No later than 12:00pm on Monday 30th April 2018and your envelope marked – “Tender - Do Not Open”

No tender received after the time advised above will be considered. 

Please also ensure the tender breakdown is fully complete to enable a fair and equal
assessment of the tenders to be made in the format of the tender document.


Should you have any queries in respect of the above please do not hesitate to contact me.


Yours sincerely,




Tracey Euesden
Clerk to the Council




























TENDER BREAKDOWN

(Note all prices to exclude VAT)

· [bookmark: _Hlk509521971]Preliminaries									£________

· Public Utilities									£________

· Builders work	/ Structure							£________

· Sanitary fittings								£________

· Wall tiling									£________

· Floor finishes									£________

· Electrics									£________

· Heating									£________

· Fire Alarm & Security								£________

· Plumbing									£________

· Decorations									£________

· Principle Door									£________

· Service Door									£________

· Other joinery									£________

· External soffit									£________

· External floor finishes								£________

· External bollards and rails							£________

· Door guard rails								£________



Sub-total	£________


Contingency sum 								           £________
		

Provisional sums if necessary						           £________


TOTAL (excl. VAT)								 £_____________



Please specify rates for: -

Skilled operative rate
Semi-skilled operative rate
Labourer rate
Materials
Hired in plant
Rates for own plant




CONTRACT PARTICULARS

1. Should your tender be successful you will be required to enter into contract under the JCT
Minor Works Contract with Contractor’s Design (MWD)

2. Contract commencement to be agreed in writing to appointed contractor.

3. Contract period to be agreed but anticipated at 8 weeks.

4. The project is dependent upon funding being obtained. The Parish Council may withdraw from continuation of project at any point prior to appointment without incurring any costs against them. The Parish Council assumes no obligation to accept whole or part of your Proposal nor any liability for any cost incurred in its preparation.

5. Damages for non-completion following agreement of completion date £500.00 per week – (if applicable).

6. Defects liability period 12 months (if applicable).

7. Insurances – Contractor insurance for the work £2,000,000 minimum. Contractor to insure
the whole property for the duration of the contract.

8. Contractor Liability Insurance £5,000,000.00 minimum.

9. Contractor to have in place insurance to cover adjoining structures and structures within the property unaffected by the works from collapse. Contractor to ensure sub-contractors have same level of insurance. Complete attached questionnaire.

10. A 5% retention will be applied. 1/2 to be released on issue of completion certificate and 1/2 at the end of the defects liability period or when all defects are rectified whichever is the latest.










CONTRACT DESCRIPTION / OUTLINE 

1.0 The project involves the erection of a stand alone Unisex Wheelchair accessible WC for public use in Storrington Library Car Park, North Street, Storrington, West Sussex.

2.0 The Employer (Storrington & Sullington Parish Council) will be gifted the land by Horsham District Council who retain ownership of the remaining car park area. 

3.0 Most specification requirements are as noted in the Tender Pack. Any discrepancies
to be brought to the attention of the Clerk to the Council immediately. Any variation from the specified items are to be confirmed as acceptable in writing by the Client or their agent.

4.0 There is an element of Contractor design involved, including;

· the design of below and above ground drainage.
· The making good and installation of surrounding paths and kerbs within the site boundary, in order to gain level access using smooth faced materials.
· The Mechanical & Electrical elements have been shown in Design Intent. The Contractor is responsible for full design and providing suitable certification upon completion.

5.0 All guarantees, electrical, fire and heating certificates to be handed over in duplicate form to the Client on completion.

6.0 Design, materials and workmanship are to be suitable for the purpose intended in the
locations specified. Materials and workmanship for construction shall be no lower than
defined in the current relevant British Standards and Codes of Practice. In the absence
of a relevant British Standard a British Board of Agreement Certificate or CE Mark will
be required. Where specified materials are not available, the Contractor must make a written request to the Architect for approval of alternative equal products.  The Contractor is to check availability of specified materials on appointment. Any implications to the
programme to be confirmed prior to commencement.

7.0 The Contractor must visit site prior to submitting a tender and ensure they are fully aware
of the site as viewed, including access and working constraints. 
Contact details – Tracey Eusden or Tim Laker – Storrington & Sullington Parish Council – 01903 746547

8.0 The project is notifiable under the CDM Health and Safety Regulations the
Contractor is to ensure all aspects of Health and Safety are addressed on site in accordance
with current legislation. A full risk assessment and method statement is to be provided prior to the commencement.

9.0 The Contractor is to leave the site free of all rubbish, builder’s material, rubble, mortar
droppings, etc., and allow for a full deep clean on completion of the works.

10.0 The Contractor is to allow for all necessary scaffolding, skips and providing their own welfare facilities in accordance with the Health and Safety Regulations.

11.0 The Contractor is to include for installing all extended service supplies and connections for drainage. They are not however responsible for the removal of the existing electric charging points on the site. These will be removed prior to handover by others.

12.0 The Contractor is to allow for a full deep clean of the areas affected by the works on
completion and the removal of all builder’s rubbish, debris and packaging from the site. The
site is to be left in a clean, tidy manner on completion.

13.0 Two sets of all certificates, guarantees, warranties, specialist fabrication, installation drawings, user instructions are to be made available for the Client, prior to handover.

14.0 The Contractor is to carry out their own snagging of the works on completion and offer the project complete for handover. The project will not be accepted as complete subject to
completion of snagging lists.
15.0 Selection will be based on the evaluation criteria encompassing the most economically advantageous tender, which demonstrates a high degree of overall value for money, competence, credibility and ability to deliver.
16.0 Applicants are welcome to offer priced alternatives as options and the client may choose to exercise one or more of those options.
17.0 It is the tenderer's responsibility to ensure they allow for all works required to meet the design as set out in the drawings. It is assumed that the tenderer will take all reasonable action to identify all such work and no claims for additional work that could have been reasonably anticipated will be accepted.
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PRE-QUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Company details;
Company Name:


Company Type:


Registered Trading Address:


Director’s Names:


Contact Person regarding this tender:


Companies Registration Number:
VAT registration (if applicable):
Is your company a subsidiary of any parent company? If so; provide details:





Insurance

Details and levels of Insurance cover held:
Public Liability:
Public Indemnity:
Employers Liability:
Professional Indemnity:
Other relevant insurances:

Are there any outstanding insurance claims against you?

                                                            We will want evidence of insurance certificates

Please provide details of your organisation’s financial figures for the three previous financial years (or for the period of your organisation’s existence if shorter):


Turnover								£

Profit after Tax							£

Applicant’s Current Assets						£

Current Liabilities							£

Fixed Assets								£






Please describe any relevant experience that may help us know more about your company:

























Please state details of two relevant references that we may contact to discuss works undertaken by your company:
Reference 1
Name:
Address:
Phone:
Email:
Description of work:




Reference 2
Name:
Address:
Phone:
Email:
Description of work:





Has a previous contract ever been terminated or not renewed due to failure to perform?  Y/N





Do you have a company Health & Safety Policy? 	Y/N



Does this include details of your safety organisation covering ALL of the following 5 aspects: (structure, roles and responsibilities)
1 Risk assessment procedures?						Y/N

2 Procedures for safe working methods?					Y/N

3 First aid provision?								Y/N

4 Procedure for dealing with emergencies?					Y/N

5 Procedures for reporting and investigating accidents, incidents and dangerous occurrences?										Y/N
											
                         We reserve the right to request a copy of your Health & Safety Policy.

Does your organisation have an Equalities Policy which complies with the Equalities Act 2010 legislation, or equivalent legislation that applies in the countries in which your organisation employs staff? 

Y/N


We reserve the right to request a copy.

Thankyou

